
1

From: Andrew McNee
Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 5:03 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Toondah RFQ [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=LegalPrivilege]
Attachments: MS17-000835-letter to manager of Moreton Bay Ramsar Site-Miles-signed.pdf

Categories: Response Provided

Hi   
 
I thought this may be of interest. I will be keen to discuss the focus of the proposed letter to the Queensland 
Minister next week.  This looks like it may provide a precedent. 
 
Thanks, Andrew 
 

From:    
Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 3:17 PM 
To:   
Cc:     

Andrew McNee <Andrew.McNee@environment.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Toondah RFQ [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=LegalPrivilege] 
 
Hi   
 
FYI – I’ve just come across this letter from Minister Frydenberg to Qld. It mostly relates to a potential change in the 
Ramsar boundary, which I don’t believe is being proposed. Still might be relevant through.  
 
Cheers, 
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